Jennifer Flowers

From: Erika Vance

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 11:41 AM

To: Jennifer Flowers

Cc: Nikki Watkins

Subject: FW: POLITICAL ADVERTISING - CONSUMER RESEARCH - 104429

Attachments: Consumer Research NAB PB-19 104429.pdf; Consumer Research Script 104429.docx;

Sinclair Telecable Affiliate List.xlsx

A political order from Premiere Networks. This is one that looks like only goes on AM. It would be saved under Non-
Candidate Issue Ads.

Thanks, Jen!

From: Montury, Meg [mailto:MMontury@premierenetworks.com]

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 11:33 AM

To: Dave Morgan <dmorgan@sinclairstations.com>; Erika Vance <evance@waterloomedia.com>; Brooke Gallagher
<BGallagher@590klbj.com>

Subject: POLITICAL ADVERTISING - CONSUMER RESEARCH - 104429

Hello —

Attached is the NAB Form PB-19 for Consumer Research. This order is scheduled
on the stations listed on the attached spreadsheet. If you are receiving this email
you need to place this in your station’s public file.

This is Premiere Network order - #104429.

The flight for this order is 02/20/23 — 04/03/23. Commercial audio for this order
will be in the content of the shows listed on the attached spreadsheet.

The network disclaimer is on the top of the first page of the NAB PB-19 form.

Meg

Meg Montury
Sr. Vice President/General Manager
Premiere Networks

15260 Ventura Boulevard
Sherman Oaks, CA 91403
0:818.461.8376
c: 818.326.7938



